



Zaheer Ahmad
WordPress Developer

+92.300.2420708
zaheer8006@outlook.com
Ghazi Road, Lahore, Pakistan

Summary

I have more than 4 years of experience as WordPress Web Designer/Developer. My skills are html, css, jquery, bootstrap, php, wordpress, photoshop(proficient). I have made many projects and their portfolio is mentioned on my website. I can customize WordPress themes and plugins.

Skills

- Adobe Photoshop
- CSS
- JQuery
- PSD to Wordpress
- Backend Development
- Frontend Development
- PHP
- WooCommerce
- Bootstrap
- HTML
- Plugins
- Wordpress

Experience

- WordPress Developer**
King Revolution Pvt. Ltd., Lahore, Pakistan Jan 2022 - Present
- WordPress Developer**
Softenica Technologies, Lahore, Pakistan Aug 2019 - Jan 2022
- Web Developer**
Hostings House (Pvt) Limited, Lahore, Pakistan Jul 2018 - Apr 2019
HTML, Bootstrap, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, WordPress, PHP, WHMCS, Laravel (frontend).
- WordPress Developer**
Binary Souls, Lahore, Pakistan Oct 2015 - Jul 2018
WordPress Designer, WordPress Developer, PHP, MySQL, CSS, HTML, JavaScript, jQuery
- Web Developer**
Digital Web Solution, Lahore, Pakistan Sep 2014 - Dec 2014
Php, MySQL, WordPress, CSS, HTML

Education

- University of the Punjab**
Certification , Website Development 2014
asp, javascript, css, html, dreamweaver, photoshop, flash
Completed

Projects

- Campaign Plus**
Designed in WordPress.

Charming

Designed in WordPress.

Elastic Brains Technologies

<https://www.elasticbrainz.com/>

Designed in WordPress. Elastic Brains Technology.

SquareOne King

PSD to WordPress.

Tara Group Pakistan

<http://taragroup.com.pk/>

Designed and developed in WordPress. A Tara Group of Pakistan. We developed a career section in this website.

Intex Couriers

<http://intexcourier.com/>

Designed in WordPress for Intex Courier Company.

Globex IT Solutions

Designed in WordPress for Globex IT Solutions company.

Compsi's Online Store

<http://www.compsionline.com/>

Designed in WordPress. An Online store of Compsi a vendor of HP products.

Daho Cosmetics

<http://odaho.eu/>

Designed and develop in WordPress. Cosmetics website for online sale. Customized theme.

Blockstar Group

PSD to WordPress.

Best Stock Strategy

Designed in WordPress using thrive builder. A learner's website related to stock strategies.

MR ZAHEER

<https://mrzaheer.com/>

This project is my CV. All my education, projects and experience is mentioned in this website.

🌐 Languages

Punjabi
Expert

Urdu
Expert

English
Intermediate